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D M A A AND ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED,
CIN: U15490GJ2005PTC44918

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED [“the
Company"], which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31 2023, and the statement of profit and
loss and statement of cash flows from 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 and nofes to the Financial
Statements, including o summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information [hereinafter referred to as "the Financial Statements"].

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the gccounting principles
generally accepled in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 2023, and its
profitfloss and its cash flows 01,/04,/2022 to 31/03/2023.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibiliies for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilifies
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the qudit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

“Infermation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon”

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the [information included in the report, but does not include the Financial Statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any farm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in deoing so, consider whether the other infarmation is materially inconsistent with the
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be moterially
misstated. -
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is g material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Maonagement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”] with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, [changes in equity) and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for sofeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements that give a frue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or eror.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Audifor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 5As will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepficism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstaterment of the Financial Statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulfing from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal confrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveneass of such contrals
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c. Evoluate the oppropricteness of accounting policies used ond the reasonableness of
daccounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going zoncern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to madify ocur opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up o the date of our auditor's report, However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiglity is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factorsin

(i) Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
[i] toevaoluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among orher matters, the
planned scope and fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safequards.

From the matiers communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current pericd and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulatfion precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exfremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communicafion.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Audifor's Report) Order, 2014 {“the Order"), issued by the
Cenfral Government of India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure B” statement on the matters sper:med in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

MEM, Nl:l
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al We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

k) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by low have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those,

c¢] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealf with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified os
on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 144(2) of
the Act.

f]  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial confrols over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our sepaorate
Reportin "Annexure A".

gl With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and fo
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company have pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term confracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be fransfemred to the Invesior
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For, D M A A AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRM MNo.: 159516W

M ifng
MIRAL B. DOBARIYA

Partner
Mem. No. 605134

UDIN: 235051 36BGUYERSF31
Place: Rojkot
Date: 04/09,/2023
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“ANMNEXURE - A
The Annewre refered to in our report o fhe members of Gujorat Peanuts Products Private Limitedthe comparny'| for the year
ended on 317 Mareh,2023. W report that:

|5 No. [Particular T 1

Auditors Remark |

1

ia] |A. Whether the Company is maintaining proper| : [The Company has maintained proper recorgs shaowing Full
records showing full particulors, including quantitative particulars, including quontitative details and situation of
dedails and situation of Property, Plont and Egquipment: fixed assefs
B. Whether the Company hos maintained propes| © [The Company has not maintained proper records since
records showing full parficulars of infangible assets: fhe company does nat have any Intangitle assets durng

or as at the end of the year | the provision of this clause
are not gpplicable fo company.

[b] |Whether these Properly, Plant and Eguipment have Property, Ploni and Equipment and right-of-use gssets
peen physically verfied by the managerment dwing were physically verfied by the manogesment during the
the year, whether any material discrepancies were year, in accordance with an annual plan of verificotion,
noficed on such verification ond if so, whather fhe| which in our opinion s recsonable having regard o the
same have been propedy deall with in the books of size of the Company and the nafue of the Property Flant
account: and Equiprment and right-of-use assets. According 1o the

information and esplanaficn given to us, no material
discrepancies werg noticed on such verifizalion,

[c) [Whether the fifle deeds of oll the immovabls According fo the infarmation and explaination given to us
properties (oifher thon properties where the compony| and on the basis of cur examination of the records of the
is the lessee ond the lease agreements are duly coempany, here is no any immovabde properies ore held
executed in foavour of the lessee| disclosed in the which requires tifle deed In the nome of the company.
finacial slatements gre held in the name of the|
compony, IF not, provide the delails thereof in the
tarmat below,;

Descrip|Gross Held [Whether Promoter Director|Period held  indicote|Reason for not being held in
fion of|Camying i or their relofive or employes|range where|name of comgony

|Fropert [Value name appropriate

¥ of

{d] |Whether the Company has revalued its Property, Plant Based on ow exominglion of records ond according o
and Equipment [including Right of Use ossefs) or the informafion and explanations given 1o us. the
infangible assets or both dwing the year and. if so. Company has nof revalued any of its Property, Flant and
whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by Equipment [including right-cf-use osets]) and infangible
a Reqgistered Yaluer, specify the amount of change, if assets during the year.
change is 10% or more in the aggregote of the net
comying value of sach closs of Property, Plant and
Equipment or Intagible  Assets;

e} |Whether any proceedings have been initicted or are Mo proceedings hove peen inifioted during the veor ar

pending ogainst the company for holding any
Benami Property under the "Benami Transaclions
|Prohilition) Act, 1988 and Rulas made therseunder; if
5o, whether the Company has appropriately disclosed
the details in ils Financial statements;

are pending against the Company s af Morch 31, 2023
for holding ony benomi property under the Benomi
Transactions [Prohibition] Act, 1988 (03 omended in 2014)
and rules mode thereunder.
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(2] |Whether physical verification of invenfory has been
conducted of reasonable intervols by the
monogement and whefher, in the opinion of the
auditor, the coveroge and procedure of such
verficafion by the monogement it oppropriote:
whether any disrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each closs of inventory were noficed
and if s, whether they have baen properly dealt with
in the books of account;

As explained fo us, inventorles hove been physically
verfied durng the year by the monagement al
recsonoble  intervals. Mo materdol  discreponcy  wos
noticed on physical verficafion of stocks by the
management as compared la book records.

[0} |Whether during any point of fime of the year, the
Company has been sancfioned working copital limits
in excess of Rs, 5 crores, In ogoregate, from banks ar
financial institutions on the basis of secwrily of curent
assets; whelher the guarerly refums or stotements
filed by the Company with such banks or finoncial
insfituticns ore in aggregate with the books of
account of the Company. If not, give defails.

The company nas been Sanctioned working caplial limits
in excess of Rs.5 Crore, in aggregate. From bank on the
basis of secwity of cumenl assets: according fo the
informofion and explanation given ta us, the guartery,
refurn and stolements comprizing stock and creditors
sfalements, book debl stotements and other stipulated
financial information filed by fhe company ‘with such
bank are not provided to us so we are not akde to werify ii.

S

Whether during the vear the compaony hos mode
investmenls in, provided oany guarontee o securty
of granted any loans or advances in the noture of
|loans, secured or unsecured fo Companies, Firms, Lirmited
Liability Partnerships or any other Parfies. If so,

As informed 1o us and o5 per records available with the
company, the Company has not gronted ony logns,
secured or unsecured to componies, fims or other
parties coverad in the register mainfoined under section
|87 of the Companies Aci.

[a) |Whether dwing the year the company has
provided loons or provided advances In the noture
of loons, or stood guarantee, or provided security fo
any other entity [not applicable fo componies
whose principol business 5 to give loans]. IF so,
indicote-

Mol Applicable

A. The aggregate amouni during the veor, ond
|Eolance outstanding ot the bolonce sheet dote with
respect fo such loons or advances ond guaranfees o
security in sulbsidiares, joint ventures and ossociates,

Mot Applicable

B. The aggregote omount dwing the yeor, and
balance oufstonding at the baolonce shest dotel
with respect fo such loons o odvonces and

o [Not Applicable

guaranfees or secwity to pories ofher  than
subsidiaries, jolnt ventures and associates
[b) |Whether 1he investments  mode, guoranfees Mot Applicoble

provided, security given and the terms and condifions
of the grant of all loons and advances in the noture
of loans and guorantess provided are not prejudicial
to the compony's Interast:

(e} |in respect of loons and advances in the nature of
loans whether the schedule of repayment of princlpal
and poyment of inferest has been  stipulated and|
whether the repayments or receipls are regularn

Mot Applicable
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[d) |If the omount s overdue, stote the total omount
cverdue For more than ninefy days. ond whether
reasonable steps have bewsn token by fhe company
far recovery of the principol ond interest:

o (Not applicable

[e) |Whether any loon or advance in the nalure of loon
granted which has follen due dwing the year, hos
bean renewed o extended or fresh loans granted to
settle the overdues of exisling loons given to the same
parties; If so, specify ihe aggregate amount of such)
dues renewed or ewlended or setled by fresh loans

loans or advances in the nalure of loons granted
during the year, [Mot applicable to compaonies whose
principal business is fo give loons];

and the percentoge of the aggregale o the tatall

Mot Applicakble

ify |Whether fhe Company hos granted any loons or
advances in the nature of loans either repavoble on
demand or without specifying any terms or pericd of
repoyment;  If so, specify the oggregote omount,
|percentage thereof to the lolal loans granted,
aggregate amount of loans gronfed to Promofers,
reloted parties s defined in clause (78] of section 2
of the Companies Act, 2013

. [Not Applicable

In respect of loans, investmenls, guarontees, and security
whether provisions of section 185 ond 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with, If nat
provide the details thareof,

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given 1o us, the company hos complied with
the provisions of sechion 185 and 1B& of the Act with
respect to the loans and invesments mode,

In respect of depositt occepted by the Company or
amounfs which are deemed to be deposits, whether the
directives issved by the Reserve Bank of Indio and the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevont
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the nules
framed ihereunder, where opplicabde, have been
complied with? If not. ihe nofure of such cantraventions
e stated: If an order hos been passed by Company Law
Board or Mafional Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank
ol India or any court of any other fibunal. whelher the
same has been complied with of not?

Based on owr examingtion of records and occording fo
the informofion ond explonations given fo us, the
Company has not accepted ony deposits or amounts
which are deermed fo be deposifs within the meaning of
sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the redevant
rules mode thereunder. Hence, reporfing under clouse
3[v] of the Orderis not applicoble,

Where maintenance of cost records has been spaciiled by
the Cenfral Government under sub-section (1) of secilon
148 of the Cormpanies Act, whether such occounts and
records have been so made and mainigined;

As per information and explonation mods ovailoble to us,
the Cost records specified by the Central Government
under sub-secfion (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act
hove oeen maintoined,
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[a} |Whether the company s regular in depositing| : |The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutony
undisputed stotutory dues including Goods ond dues, including Goods ond Services tox, Frovident Fund,
service Tax, provident fund. employees' siafe| Employees' State Insurance, Income Tox, Cess and other)
insurance, income-tax, soles-fax, service fox, duby of siotulory dues applicable lo It with the oppropriate)
customs, duty of excise, value aodded tax, cess aond authorities.  According o the informaotion  and
any olner statutory dues to fhe appropriate authonties explanations given o us, there were undisputed omounts)
and If not, the extent of the armears of cutstanding |povable in respect of these statutory dues ouisionding as
statutory dues as on the lost doy of the fingncial vear at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months
concerned for o period of more thon six montins from) fram the date they became payable. are as fallows:
the date they became pavable. shall be Indicated:

SN |Nature of Dues Feriod to which the amount relates Amount in Rs.

a.

I |income Tax AY 201516 20.733.00

2 |TDs FY 202223 7A0.00

3 |TBs Fy 2020-21 F70.00

4 |TD5 FY 2017-18 1.920.00

5 |Bs FY 201617 5.180.00

& D5 FY 2014-15 200.00

7 |ibs FY2012-13 7R0.00

8 |TDs Fr 2011-12 19,020.00

2 D5 FY 2010-11 F20.00

[b) |Where stalutory dues referred to in sub-clouse [(qf The dues of goods and services tax provident fund.
have not been deposited on aoccount of any dispute, employess’ state insurance, income-tox, sales-tox, service
then the amounts involved and the forum where tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value odded tox, cess,
dispule s pending shall be menfioned. [A mere and other statutory dues thot have not been deposited
representation to the concerned Departrment shall not| oh account of any dispute, are s follows:

e renled as a dispute).
$r. |Name of Statute Mature of Dues EF{!H.IH'I where Peried fo which the Amount in Rs,
Nao. dispute is{amount relates
pending

| |Goods ond 3ervice|Goods ond|Assistant FY 2019-20 2.83.99.006.00

Tax Act 2017 Service Tax Commissionar

Whether any transactions not recorded in lhe books of
account hove been surendered or disclosed gs income
during the year in the tox assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1941; if so. whether the previously unrecorded
income has been propery recorded in the bocks of
account during the year?

According to the information and explations given 1o us,
no such disclosure is made or such disclosurs is made or
such income recorded in books of accounts.

{al |Whether the company has detfaulted in repayment of
loans or other borowings or in the poyment of inferesi
thereon 1o ony lender? IF yes, the period and the
armount of defoult fo be reportaed as per the formot]
bedow:

: |Based on our audit procedures and as per the informiation

and explonations given by fhe manogement, e
Compony did not hove defaulted in repayment of dues
to Financial Institutions of Bank or Debenture Holders.
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Matwre [Mame offamou |Whether  [Mo. of|Rem
of lender* nt not|principal  |days ks,
b paid  |orinterest |delay [if any
ng, an ar

includi due unpai

ng date d

debt

secunt

&5

*lender wise
details to be
provided in
Cose of
defaults  to
banks,
fircaincial
institufions
and
Government

)

Whether the company is o declared wilful defoulter
by any bank or financial Institution or other lender?

According to the information and explanaficns given to
us. ihe company has not been declared willful defaulter

by any bank ar financial institufion ar govermment or any
govemment  authorify. Accordingly, reporfing  under
clause 3(ix| (b) of the arder doss nat arise.

(=)

Whether term loons were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained: it not, the amount of
lzan so diverted and the purpase far which it is used
may be reported:

According to the information and explanafions given fo
vs ond on the bosis of the books and records examined
by us, the existing and new term loan token during the
yeor have been applied for the purpose for which hase
were obigined.

cl)

Whether funds raised on shart ferm basis hove been
utilized for long ferm purposes? If yes, the nature and
amount to be indicated:

According o the infarmation and exalanaticn given to us
ond an ah overoll examinofion of the bolance sheet of
the company. we report that fund raised an shor-term
basis have nat been ulilized for long ferm purposs,

tel

Whether the Company has taken any funds from any
entity of person on gccount of or fo meet e
obligations of its subsidiaries, ossociotes or joint
venfures? I so, detalls thereof with nature of such
fransactions and the amount in ecch case:

Bosed on our examinotion of records of the Compary
and according to the infarmation ang explonoiions given
to us, the Company has not token any funds from any
entity or person on account of or 1o meet the abfigotions
of ifs subsidiaries o associole companias, Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3{ix){e| of fhe order doas nat arise,

(Fl

Whether the Company has raised loons dwring the
yeor on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiories,
joint ventures or associate companies? F so, give
details thereof and also report F the company hos|
defaulted in repayment of such loans raised,

According to the information and explanafions given la
us, the company has not raised loons during the veaor on
the pledge of securities held in its subsidicries COMmpanias,
Accordingly, reporfing under =lause 3{i=p(f) of the order
does not arise.
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1al |Whether moneys raised by way of inifial putlic offer or
further public offer lincluding dett instrurnents) diring
the vear were opplied for the purposes for which
those are raited, If nat, the details together with
deloys or defoult and subsaguent rectification, if any,
as may be applicable, be reparted:

(o} |Whether the Compary has mode any preferential
allotment o private plocement of shares or
converible debentures (Fully, parficlly or optionally
converlible] during the yvear and if 5o whether the
requirements of Secfion 42 and Sectlon 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and
the funds roised have been used for the purpases for
which the funds were roised, If not, pravide details in
respect of omount involved ond nature af non-=
complionce.

I (0 ouwr oplhicn and occording fo the information and

explanations given lo us, the Company has neither rais
during the yveor any money by waoy of initial public offer or
further public offer fincheding  debt instruments),
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3jx}{a} of the order
doas nof arlse,

In our opinion ond according o fhe information and
explanations given fo us, the Company has not mode
preferential allotment or private plocement of shares fully
during the year, The requirements of section 42 and
seclion 62 of the Companies Act, 2M3 have been
complied with and the funds raised hove bean used for
the puncoses for which the funds were raised.

=4

fa} |Whether any fraud by the company or ony fraud on
the Company hos been noficed or reported durng
e year: If Yes, the nature and the amaunt invohleed s
o be indicoled;

: [To the best of our knowledge and belief and according

(B} (Whether ary repon under sub-Seclion (12} of Section
143 of the Companies Aci hos been filed by the
cuditars in Form ADT- 4 o8 prescribed under Rule 13 of
Compaonies |Audit and Auditors] Rules 2014 with the
Central Government?

ta the information and explonations given to us, no fraud
by the Company or ne moterial fraud on the Company|
has been noticed or reparted during the course of our
audit,

During the yeor. na reporl under sub-section 2} of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2003 has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under e 13 of Companies
[Audit and Audifors] Rules. 2074 with the -:enmq
Govarnmeanl.

[el |Whether the aqudilor has cosidered  whistle-blower
compalints, if any, recelved during the year by the
Companyg

As exlained and informed by the managemeni no such
complaints received during the year,

[a) |Whether tha Nidhi Company has complied with he
Het Crnwned Funds fo Deposits In the ratio of 1: 20 1o
meet out the liability;

¢ [in our opinion gnd according 1o the informaotion and

explanations given to us, the Cempony is nol o Nidhi
company o5 per pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, reporting under clayse Ji=iid(al. (bl () of
the Order does net arise.

o) |Whether the Midhi Company is maintaining ten per
cenf unencumbered term depasits os specified in the
Midhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liaiility:

le Applicable

(=] |Whether there has been any defoult in povment of
interest on deposits or repayment thereof for any
periad and if 5o, the details thereof,

Mot Applicable

Whether oll fransoctions with the reloted parties are in
complionce with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where opplicable and  the defails hove been
disclosed in the Financial Staternents efc.as required by
the applicabls accounting stondards:

According to the informaotion and explanafions givenEI
us and based on our exarmingfion of the records of the
Company, all fransactions with fhe reloted porties are in
complionce with sections 177 and 183 of the Companies
Act where applicable and details of such fransoctions
hove been disclosed in fhe Ind A5 financial siatements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.
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14 l{a} |Whether the company has on infernal audit system| - |According ta the inforrmation and explanations given to
cammensurate with the size and noture of its bustiness us and bosed on ow exominafion of the records of the
7 Company, company is not covered under internal audil
systems.
() |Whether the repors of the Intemal Auditons for the Mot Applicable
period under audit were considered by the statutony
auditor?

15 |Whether the company has entered inta any non-cash According to the information and explanafions given o
fransactions with directors or persons connecled with Rim us and bosed on our examination of the records of fhe
and if so, whether the provisions of secfion 192 of Company, the Company has not entered inflo non-cash
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with: transactions with directors or persons connectad wilth him.,

Accordingly, porogroph 3(kv] of fhe Order s not
opplicable.

14 ||la} [Whether the company is required to be registered In ow opinion, the Compony is not reguired fo be

under section 454 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, registered under section 45A of the Reserve Bank of
1934 and if 3o, wheiher the regisfration has been Indio act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clouse 3fo){a),
obfained: [b) and (<] of the Order is not cpplicable,

(&) |Whether the Company ha: conducted any Hon- Mot Applicable
Baonking Financial or Housing Finonce activites without
o valid Cerdificate of Registration [CoR| from the
keserve Baonk of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934;

|o| |Whether the Company s o Core Inevestment Mot Applicable
Cormpany [CIC| as defined under the Regulations by
ihe Reserve Bank of India? If so. whether il continues
1o fulfil the critera of o CIC and In cose the cCompany
is aon exempted or urregistered CIC, whether i
confinues lo fulfil such criteria,

(d} |Whether the Group has mare than one CIC as part of Mot Applicable
the Group, If ves, indicate the number of CICs which
ore part of the Groug.

I7 |Whether the Company has incumed cash losses In the

Financial Yeor and in the immediately  preceding
Financial year? If so, state the amount of cash losses,

Bosed on our examinotion of the recands and according
te the informafion and explanation given to us, tha
Comparny has not incured cosh |osses during  the
financial year and in the immediotety preceding financial
Vear.

Whether there hos been any resignafion of the stotrtory
oudifors during the year? If so, whether the ouditor has
token Inlo consideration the issues, objeclions o conecrns
raised by the cutgoing ouditors2

Yes, Resignafien has been given by statulory auditor. Mo
objection received from outgoing auditar
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On the bosis of the finoncial rafios, agsing ond expected
dates of realization of finoncial ossets and payment of
financial ligkilifies, ofher information accompanying the
financial stofements. the guditor's knowledge of the Boord
of Directors and manogement plarns, whether the quditor
is of the cpinion that ne malerial uncertainty exists as on
Ihe dote of the oudit report that company s copable of
mexeting its habilities exsting at the dote of balonce sheet|
as and when they fall due within o period of one yeaor fram
the balance sheeat dafe.

¢ |On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Mote 59 ta

the standalone finonciol stoterments, ogeing ond
expected dates of realizotion of finaoncial ossefs and
payment of finonciol liobilfies, ofher information
dccomponmying the stondalone financial stotements, our
knowledge of the Boord of Directors and management
plans ond based on our exomination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing hos come 1o our
aftention. which couses us to believe that ony moteral|
uncertainfy axists as on the dote of the audit report fhat
Cormpany is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of bolance sheet as and when they foll dus
within o period of one year from the bolonce sheet date.
We, however, state that this is ot on gssuronce as e the
fulure viability of the Compony. We further siote that our
reporting is based on the facls up to the date of the audit
report and we nelther give any guarantes nor any
assuronce fhat all liokilifies faling dues within o period of
one year from the bolonce sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company a: and when they fall dus.

[a) Whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects. the
compony has fransfered unspent omount fo o Fund
specified in Schedule Vil to the Companies Act within o
period of sic months of the expiry of the financial year in
comploince with second proviso to sub-section (5} of
seclion 135 of the soid Act.

Company is not having specified tumover, net profit and
Met worth stipuloted as per section 135 of the Act, hence
not applicable.

(2| Whather ony amount remaining unspent under sub-
saction [5) of section 135 of the Cormpanies Act. pursuant
to any ongoing project, hos been trosfered to special
account in complionce with the provision of sub-sectfion
(&) of section 135 of the said Act:

Mot Applicable

21

Whether there have been any gualifications or adverse
remorks by the respective auditors in the Compaonies
[Avditor's Repor] Order (CARO) reporfs of the companies
inciuded in the consolidated finoncial stotements? If yes,
indicate the details of the companies and the parograph
numbers af the CARD report containing the gualificafions
ar adverse remarks.

Mot Applicable

UDIN : 238051 35BGUYEFSS3]
Place ; Rajkot
Doate : 040972023
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Chartered Accouniants
FRN Me.: 159514W

¥
Rl g.l
MIRAL B DOBARIY A

Partner
Mem.MNo.: 405134




ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH (F)
UNDER 'REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS' SECTION OF OUR
REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We hove audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT PEANUT
PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Intemal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and  maintaining internal financial
confrols based on the intermal control over financial reporting criteric established by the
Company considering the essentfial components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Conifrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institule of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate intermal financial confrols that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and emors,
the accuracy and completeness of the occounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2012

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit, We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidonce Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an oudit of infernal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Mole reqguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate intemal financial controk over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audil evidence about the odeguacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness,
Our audit of internal financial conlrols over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that o
material weakness exists, and tesfing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal confrol based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due {s] fraud
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Wwe believe thatthe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Infernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's infernal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
mrinciples. A company's internal financicl confrol over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the mointenance of records that, in regsonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2]
mrovide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and  expenditures of the company are  being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and [3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detecltion of unauthorized acguisiion,  use,  or
disposition of the company's assets that could have o material efiect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controks over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatermeants
due to error or froud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting o future periods are subject to the risk thot the
internal financial control over financial reporfing moy become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In cur opinion. to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adeqguate internal financial controls systemn over
financial reporting and such intemal financial confrols over financial reparting were operating
affectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial
repoarting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, DM A A AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN Mo.: 159516W

pired
MIRAL B. DOBARIYA
Fartner
Mem. No. 405135
UDIN: 234051 358BGUYEFSS31

Place: Rajkot
Date: 04/09/2023
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U15490G]2005PTC046918
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD
RAJROT RAJKOT 360005 :
Baiant‘e Sheet As ot T156 March, 2023 [ Amount in Rupces )
= - PARTICULARS T T Note | Asat31stMarch, | As ai 31stMarch, |
""" : o Ne | 2023 | @ 2022
iEQUITY AND LIABILITIES :- ! :
| (1) Shareholder’s Funds |
(a) Share Capital { 3 B6,00,000.00 86,00,000.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus |« 5,18,03,102.00 4,52,56,309.00
.; (c) Money received against share warrants | % =
| (2) Share Application maney pending allotment ] S -
| (3) Non-Current Liabilities _ ] :-
:: (a) Long-Term Borrowings | s 7,00,04,600.00 B,16,80,359.00,
_(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities [Net) | 1o 625644000 - 00—
i (c) Other 1. «ang Term Liabilities | 4 -
i {d) Long Term Provisions I - -
| (4) Current Liabilities i i
| () Short-Term Borrowings | 5 9,7242,179.00 6,45,72,640.00,
F (b) Trade Fayahies Total qustandmgdue to N Rl e i i
| (i) Micro and Small enterprises | --i el
(ii) Other than Micro and Small enterprises | & 6,H0,37,064.00 | 3,21,59.204.00!
(c) Other Current Liabilitles {7 . 17852,790.00 A0Z4122.00 |
(d) Short-Term Provisions [ 8 385200600 17600000
o - Total Equity & Liabilities | 01742500 ! 34.00
ASSETS :- i !
{Ij.}'l.l'un CurrentAssets i '
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Ir:tang]hla Assels i ' i
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 19 1481229400 | 40607,651.00,
(ii) Intangible assets e _ T -
(iii) Capital work-in-progress ) 30,28,460.00 ~ 31,28,460.00 |
t_l;rf]._ Intangible assets under development i - - 1:
(b) Non-current investments i___:_‘ m‘_h.______ = -2 -
Ec] Deferred tax assets [net) { 10 = -
B {ﬂ]LDI‘l{-,' term loans ail-ﬂ_aa;aanws Sp e = ::'i
(e]) Other non-current assets - 11 lﬁ,ﬁﬁ:ﬂﬂ,ﬁﬂ 3 2519_5,4_1_5_.Eﬂ1
o Gt s ) Pt L e |
__[a) Current investments ) ] -
(b) Inventories 12 12513491000,  7,03,04.28 ?ﬁu
(c) Trade receivables - 13 12,14,66,502.00 BS55, EB,Blﬁ.ﬂﬂx
(d) Cash and cash cqgvaients -------------- 14 8,20,774.00 7.76, 894.90
. [ﬂ_ﬂhm‘t-term loans and advances - P ;-:E
i (f) Other current assets _ 15 3.35.17.111.00|
| Total Assets | | 0
‘IS]gl'l.lﬁCﬂHt Accounting Policies 1-2 :
Eﬂm;es forming part of the financial statements 3-24 : i
: Asper our report of even date Forand on behallol the Board of Direclors
| For, 1M A A AND ASSOCIATE
| Chartered Accornbamts
| FRN No.: 159516W

| ]
M I"l'g,_,
| MIRAL B DOBARIYA
PAKTNER
MemNo.: 605136
UDIN : 236051 36BGIYVEF5931
RAJKOT, Sep 4, 2023

-

ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG SAGAHR A. CHAG
Director Lhrector
BIN: 02190658 DIN - 02192020
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CIN : U15490G]2005PTC046918

RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005

D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OFF BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD

GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

{ Amount in Rupees |

Statement ﬂf P mﬁ t ﬂnd L’ﬂ 55 rnr .m:-yam- mﬂed Fist J'H'ﬂrrﬁ 2!!2 k'

! ; Year ended 31st Year ended 315t
5 i March, 2023 March, 2022
(i) Revenue from operations 16 | 1,47,98,43,469.00] 1,23,46,49,195.00
(i) Other income e 1,39,41,105.00) 1,67,24,202.00
(iii) Total income . 4.00] 1,25,13,73,397.00
s[:v] Expenses:- e
{ [a) Cost of materials consumed 18 24,20,08,736.00 1,16,31,000.00
| {b) Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 19 | 1221645678000 1,12,64,1552500
] {c) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- '
E Progress and Stock-in-Trade 20 [5:48,30,623.00) = 5_:1_?_,:3.3,‘%2509
| _{d) Employee benefits expense 21 43,86,724.00 326090000
(e) Finance costs 22 1,21 51‘{1&_1‘:'[3[!5]' - 74,80,065.00
__{f) Depreciation and amortization expense 9 76,81,268.00; 77,34,390.00)
() Other expenses 23 5 0197, 3?5 uui 4,04,03,236,00
Total expenses } 48, 00° 1,24,88,63.541.
(v} Profit before exceptional and extraurlii.-n..;ﬁ; items and tax
{lll iv) H
[w] Exceptional items !
(vii) Profit before extraordinary items and tax (v-vi) :
(viii) Extraordinary items o 4k
(ix) Profitbefore tax (vii-vii) E ,733.0 )
(x) Taxexpmse - |
(1) Current tax 33.56,296.00 11,95,000.00 |
" (2) Tax Adjustment of earlier Year b ==
| (3) Deferred tax i 62564400 s
I Total tax expense - : s
(xi) Profitfor the period from mnunulng operations (ix-x) s
E (i) Profit from d discontinuing operations
| [xiii) Tax expense of discontinuing operations 2oF
[xiv]) Profit from discontinuing operations (after tax} [xii-xiii} L
(xv) Profit for the period (xi+xiv)
_{_quri] Earnings per equity share :- o B |
(1) Basic | 7.61 1.53|
(2) Diluted ) R R 7.61 153
Significant Accounting Policies | 1-2 ST R 2
Notes forming part of the financial statements 324

As per our report of even date
For, DM A A AND ASSOCIATES
Chartersd Accountunts
FRN No.: 159516W
Mited—
MIRAL B DDBARIYA
PARTNER
Mem.No.: 605136
UM : 23605136BGUYEF5931
RAJKOT, Sep 4, 2023

ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG
Director
DIN 02190698
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Far‘and on behall of the Board of Directors

SAGAR A, CHAG

Thrector

DIN : 02192020




GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U15490G] 2005FTCO4691H
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD
RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005
Statement_ Bf CaSh Flows Far;hcymrendcdﬂzstman'h, 2023 ( Amount in Rupees )
" PARTICULARS Year ended 315t March, | Year ended 31st March, |
: e : 2023 SR L AP
H[‘.iihf;;hhﬂnws from of c:-penatmg activities :-
Profit before tax 1,05,28,733. 25,09,856.00 |
Adjustmentsfor:
Depreciation and amﬁrtsmtmn :—:-xpense 76,81, 268.00 773418000
Finance costs B - | 1,20,44,792. 68,20,797.00
Interest income (67,103.00) [1,07.860.,00)
Profit/Loss on SalefDiscard of Property, Plant & (12,91,528.0 --
Equipment (Net) N 1 Lo I ¢ - S
1,83,67.429. 144471170 |
| Operating profit before changes in non-current/current 2,88,96,162, 1,69,56,973.0
| assets and liabilities
| Adjustments for:
| Current other assets 1,26,22,846. (151,72, 1686,
Current other liabilites B | 1,38.28,668. 37,97,334.00
Current other liabilities 36,95,542.00 (7,14,939.00)
Inventories (5.48,30,623. 5 19.38.425.0
T_r_.j{]_e and other payables 3,58, 77.860. [(7.7357431.
Trade and other receivables (3,59.27.686. H40B.491.00
(2,47,33,393. (2,91,00,286. |
Cash generated from operations 41,62,769,00 {1,21,43.313.
Adjustments for:
Income Taxes Paid [33 75, ?92 0 (12,64,6320
(33,75,792.0 jllﬁi-.ﬁ?-?..ﬂ
Net cash from/(used in) operating activities | _7,86,977.00 1,34,07,945,
(B) Cash Nows from invesling activities :- )
Interest Income 67,103.00 1,07,860.00
Purchase of capital assets (1,19,94.383. {75,14,723.0
Pur-:hasc of current ]I'.t\-'ESlI'[]Eﬂtb | 7.35,195.00 (2,12,439.00)
Sale of capital assets 15,00,000.00 4 :
Net cash fromj(used in) investing activities {76,19,302.0
(C) Cash fows from f‘nan-:mg achwues -
Increase in REbEWE Cd]'.'llL:l.] Submd:.r . 69,63, 400.00 i
Interest Paid (1,20.44,792. (68,20,797.0
Proceeds [rom Long term & Short term Bnrruwmgs 1 2,09,93,780. 12.11.21.016.0 i
Net cash from/(used in) financing activities 89,48,988.00 5 i
(D] Net ml:reasef[dmease] in cash and cash equwalents
Opening cash and cash equivalents
Closing e el sl equivale it

Asper our report of oven date
For,D M A A AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis
FRN No.: 159516W
]

MUt

MIRAL B DORARIYA
PARTNER
Mem No: 605136
UINN : 236051 36BGIVEF5231
RAJKOT, Sep 4, 2023

Mhrector

ARUNKUMAR N. CHA.['-

DIN; D2190698
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN @ TH5490G]2005PTCO4691H

D-40Z, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, QFF Bl BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD
RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005

[ Amount in Hupees )

NﬂtES forming part of the finoncial statements
1. Company Information

GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED [CIN: U154%0GJ2005P1C446918) was incorporated on 140 Ootober
2005 under the provisions of the Companies Aci, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies, Gujaral. The
Company's registered office is stuated D - 402, IMPERIAL HEWGHTS, OPP. BIG BALAR, 150 FEET RING
ROAD, RAJKOT, Gujarat - 350005. The company is primarily involved in manufacturing, processing,
buying,seling, impaorting, exporting or otherwise dealing of all kinds of peanut products,

2. S;gglﬁcant accnuntmg nuhmes

Ihe f|r'|ﬂnC|ﬂl srﬂtemen!.t cre prepored on hlﬂmcul :::m‘r basis in accordance with applicable Indian
Accounting landards (Ind A5 and on accounting principles of going concem which are measured at
fair values. These financial statements have been prepared to comply with all materal ospects withthe
Indian accounting standard: nofiied under section 133 of the Act, [the "Act] iead with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and the other relevant provisions of the Act.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially odopted ar a revision fo an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
occounting policies hitherto inuse.

All ossets and liabilities have been classified as curent or non-curent as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il io the Acl. Based on the nature of products
and the fime between the acquisition of assets for processing ond their reclizofion in cash and cash
equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the pupose of current
classification of assefs and liabilities.

(b) Use of Estimutes
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilifies and the disclosure of confingent assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements
and the results of operations during the reporting periods. Although these estimates are based upon
management's knowledge of curment events and actions, actual results could differ fromthose estimates
and revisions, if any, are recagnized in the curent and future periods.

(¢} Property. Plant and Equipment

Natwre of Assets [Partieuars  tiseful vife

Tangible Fixed A.sset_f. {Building and Structures 130 Years

‘Tangible | Fl::d Assets [Computers Eguipment’s 03 Years

“Tangible Fixed Assets |Printer ] lozveas
Tangible Fixed Assets {Electric Fittings | 10 Years

Tangible Fixed Assets ICar ! 08 Years
Tangible Fixed Asscts . .-%frl?l';'l:ll‘_":- | 10 Yaers
Tangible Fixed Asscts gl}fhoe E.qu-h;n;-e}l-t-ﬁ 105 Years S
Tangible Fixed Asscts il 1Flant and Machinery i _______ 15 Yaers o
Tangihle Fixed Asscts __Furniture and Fixtures i |10 Years

1) Tangible Fixed Assets:

All property, plant and eguipment are stated ot cost, which includes capitalized bomowing costs, less
accumulated depreciation, and impairment loss, if any. Cost includes purchase price, including non-
refundable dufies and taxes, expenditure that is directly attributable to bring the assets to the locationand
condifion necessary for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantiing and removing the item
and restoring the site on which it is located, if any Properties in the course of construction forproduction,
supply or administrafive purposes are camied at cost, less any recognized impaiment loss. Cost includes
professional fees, and for gualifying ossefs, borowing costs capitdlized in accordance with the
Company’s accounting policies. Such properties are clossified to the oppropriate colegories of
property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assefs, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are ready for
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : UL5490G]Z2005PTCO46918

D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPF BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD
RAJKOT RAJKOT 3600015

Nﬂtes forming part of the finunciol siafements { Amount in Rupees )
their intended use. Spare parts are freated as capital assets when they meet the definition of property,
plant and equipment. Otherwise, such iterns are classified as inventony,

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for, as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. Any gains or
losses on their disposal, determined by comparing sales proceeds with camying amount, are recognized in
the Staterment of Profit or Loss,

Subsequent expenditure:

Subseguent expenditure s capifalized only if it s proboble thal the future economic benefits
ossocicted with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

De-Recognition:

An item of property, plant ond equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from its use. Any gain or loss arising from its de-recognition is
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided using the wiitten down value method
bosed on the life and in the manner prescribed in Schedule || to the Companies Act, 2013, and is
generally recognized in the staterment of profit and loss. Cost of Lease hold is omorized over the
tenure of lease agreement. Freehold land is not depreciated, In case where the cost of port of asset s
significant to total cost of the asset and useful life of thal par s different from the useful life of the
remaining assets, the vseful life of that significant part has been determined separately.

The depreciation methods, useful lives and residual volues are reviewed at each financial year-end
and adjusted if appropriate, Based on technical evaluotion and consequent advice, the
management believes that ifs estimates of useful lives as given above best represent the period over which
monagement expects to use these assets, Depreciation on addifions (disposals) is provided ona proata
basisi.e.. from [up to) the date on which asset is ready for use [disposed of).

Capital work in progress:

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative purposes are camied atcost,
less any recognized impaiment loss. Cost includes professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing
costs capitalized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy. Such properties are classified
to the appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when completed ond ready for
intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other properly assets, commences
when the assets are ready for their infended use,

2) Intangible assets:

Infangible asets are caned af cost les accumulated amordization and impaiment loses, f any. The
cost of an infangible asset comprises its purchase price, and any directly otfibutable expenditure on
making the asset ready for ifs intended use and net of any frade discounts and rebates. Subsequent
expendifure on an intangible asset after its purchase is recognized as an expense when incured
unless it is probable that such expenditure will enable the asset to generate future economic benefitsin
excess of its originally assessed standords of performance and such expenditure con be measured and
ottributed to the asset reficbly, in which case such expenditure is added to the cost of the asset.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements [ Amount in Bupees §

(d)

(e}

R R o —
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable where the ownership
ond significant risk has been fransfered fo the buyer.

sales returm are accounted for / provided for in the year in which they perigin to. as ascertained il
finalization of the  books of account.

Compensafion on account of crop quality discounts are accounted for os and when settled
Taxation
INCOME TAX:

Provision for Cument Tax is made and retained in the accounts on the basis of estimated tax liability os per
opplicable proviiions of hcome Tax Act 1941,

DEFERRED TAX:

Deferred fax is recognised on temporary differences between the camying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the comesponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit,
Deferred fox liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible femporary differences fo the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available agdinst which those deductible temporary differences can be utilzed.
Such defemed tax assets and liobilities are not recognised if the temporarydifference arisss from the initial
recognition [other than in o business combination) of ossets and liabilities in a tramsaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The camying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed af the end of each reporting pericd and reduced
ta the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxokle profits will be available toaliow all or part
of the asset to berecovered

Deferred tax assets and liabkilities are measured at the tax rates thot are expectad to apply in the
period in which the liakility is settled or the asset realized, based on fax rates (and tax lows) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporiing period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists 1o set off
current tax ossets against cument tax liabiliies and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entityand
the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax for the period

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items thot are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which cose, the curent and
deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equily respectively.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for o business combination. the tax effect
is iIncluded in the accounting for the business combination,

The Company recognizes inferest levied and penaliies related to Income Tax asesments in the toy
SxXpanie,

155516W
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CIN : U15490G]2005PTC0469148
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Nﬂtﬂs forming purt of the financial stetements { Amount in Rupees }
(fl Earning Per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable toequity
shareholders oy the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period

T paticuirs oo Nasan
A Profit/|Loss) for the pericd 465,46,793.00 13,14,856.00
B Weighted Avg No. of Shares / No. of Share | 8,460,000 ~ 8,60,000
C EFS (A/B) 7.61 1.53
| S.No. |Paticulars = ~ No.ofDays
SRS ST S | Weighted Avg No. of Shares
1 8,460,000 shares [from 01-04-2022 1o 31-03-2023) 8.60,000
Total 8,60,000

(9) Erovisions/Contingencies:
Provisions:
Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligafion as a result of a past event, it is probablethat
an outflow cof resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setile the obligation and there
is o relicble estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured af the best estimate of the
expenditure required to setile the present cbligation at the Balance sheet date ond are not discounted
toits present value.,

Contingent Liabilities:

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising frorm past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-cccurrence of one of mare
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that arises from
past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required io setile ora reliable
astimate of the amount cannot be made.

(h) Borrewing Cost:

Bomowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessanly take a substantial period of fime to get ready for their intended use, are odded
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for theirintended use. Al
other borowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the periodin which they are
incurred. The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization as the
actual borowing costs incurred on that bormowing during the period less any interest income earmed on
temporary investment of specific barrowings pending their expenditure on qualifyving cssets, to the exient
that an enfity borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In coss if the
Company bomrows generally and uses the funds for obtaining a qualifying asset, barrowing costs sligible
for capitalization are determined by applying a copitdlization rate to the expenditures on that asset, The
Company suspends capitalization of borrowing costs during extended periods in which it suspends active
development of a qualifying asset,
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CIN : IN5490G] 2005PTCO4691H
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Nﬂtes Joerming port of the financiol statements [ Amount in Rupees )
(i) Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions denominated in forsign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevaiing
af the ime of the tramsaction. Any Income or expense on account of exchange difference either on
settlernent or franslafion is recognized in profit and loss account. Monetary assets ond liabilities relating
to foreign currency transactions and forward exchange controcts remaining unsetiled at the end of
the year are franslated ot year end rates. Further, in respect of transactions covered by forward
exchange contracts, the difference between the confract rate and the spot rate on the date of
trarsaction is charges to Profit & Loss Account over the period of contract.

(i} Impairment of Assets:

Assessment is done ot each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an aset
may be impaired. For the purpose of assessing impairment, the smallest idenfifioble group of assetsthat
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cosh inflows from other
assels or groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit, If any such indication exists, anestimate of
the recoverable amount of the asset/cash generating unif is made. Assets whose camrying value exceeds
their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher
af an asset's or cash generating unit's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value
of estimated future cash flows expected to orise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal ot
the end of its useful Iife. Assessment is also done at each Bolance Sheet date as to whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist
ar may have decreased.

(k) Employee Benefits:
The Company has adopted the Accounting Standard 15 [revised 2005] on Employee Benefits duringthe
restated financials perod.

3. Share Capital

(a} ﬂuﬂmnsed issoed, "i!lh"il:ﬂhed and fully paid up

vr\wnw»: T gy

"""  Particulars o [ Asat31-05-2023] Az at 31-03-2022

Auﬂmrraed :’.‘apfm.i

1000000 Eepuity Shares of Rs 10 cach I.M.Mﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ ©1,00,00,000.00

“Sub-Total* | 1,0,00,000.00,  1,00,00,000.00

Subscribed and Pald-up Copital

430000 Arunkumar Matvarlal Chag - [ 430000000 43,00,000.00
430000 Sagar Arunkumar Chag . 43,00,000.00 -13.:19,6&1':!_.;]3
e e ‘Sub-Total* | 860000000  86,00,000.00
_____ o * Total * §6,00,000.00 86,00,000.00

 Asat 31-03-2023 7 As at 31-03-2022
S . : e 5 : Unit Amount o [.I'm‘t- Amount
f]‘_l Shnhﬂ: outsta ndmgatthc' beg:]mmg of the € year e 8.60,000 86,00,000.00 : E,ED nmi.h aﬁ,m,nha.nn
[2} Shares issued during the year - Trrioioi i G
(3] Shares bought back during the year E ar = - A
[4;snaresuumanmugatmeendofumymruf;q] B8,60,000]  86,00,000.00 B,60,000]  86,00,000.00
m-fm Mﬂx!-ﬂ‘.!’-zﬂ?.s  Asat3ro3-zozz
. A R T 0 s Dnit| % Held| Unit, % Held

Arunkumar Nat'_ir_a_ﬂfl Clsag |Equity 4.30.000 50000

_5_!3_|§JL‘l'Uﬂkumﬂr chegg [Equity 4.30,000 SO0

) e TTom® 860,000
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U15490GI2005PTCO46918

D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPF BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD
RAJKOT RAJKOT F60005

NOeS formimg pirt of the financial stataments

[d] Details nf pmmuters' sh.lnzlmldmg pernentage in the Company is as below:

[ Amount in Rupees )

Asat 31.03-2023] As ot 31-03-2022
Unit| % Held Amount|  %of} Uit ‘H-M Amount,  Sof
“Arunkumar | Natvarfal n:hag  |Equity 430,000] 5000 430000000 0.00] 430,000 E-DINL 430000000, 0,00
Sagar Arunkumar ﬂﬁlg Sad |Equity 4,230,000 50.00| 43.00,000.00 000} 4,30.000 5‘D.l]ﬂ 43.00..1198.00 0.00
*Total® | 860,000 | 86,00,000.00 8,560,000 ["a.00.000.00
5]  Asnt 31-03-2023 | As gt 31-03-2022
As perlasthakince sheet 696340000 [ ewssaeso
- *Sub-Total * T evs340000) 59,6, 400.00
SecuritlesPrembn: I -
As per last balance sheet 2,66,15,000.00 | 2661500000
e *Sub-Total * 2661500000 2,66,15,000.00
Hnd'ﬁtrlbutfd‘_.h_‘ﬂ:p!us ’
As per last balance sheet 1«1!'!-3'.?'-.?,“‘3;':."9.;, 1,16,77.909.00
Profit For The Year - | 634679300 s
_— *sub-Total * 1,82,24,702.00 1.16,77.909.00
_______ * TOTAL * 5,18,03,102.00 4,52,56,300.00
[:} Lung term hnrrnw_mgs _
- Particulars Asat 31-03-2023| Asat 31.03-2022
Samrﬂi'l-mus (Secured] .
Axis Bank Covid Line OF Credit - 2 158960000 555913800
- - *Sub-Total* | 138960000 555913800
!.I'n.wcured].nanﬁam Directors (Un-secured ) ) B - [
‘Arun Natvarlal Chag 5 5 242,50,000.00] 2415000000
Sagarh ILBI .hmnbi'lal Cha!!, H 4.43,65,000.00 4‘69 A0,000.00
. “Sub-Tatal® | 6861500000  710,50,000.00
HWM_L_P_@?E{QT_@FmMn-mmd} -
Love Shopper Ltd 1 | | 50,31.2-21_!@
5 *Sub-Total * 50,31,221.00
) * TOTAL ~ 7.00,04,600.00]  8,16,80,359.00

{h] S]mrbterm hurruwmgs

e ] Asat3103-2023| Asat 31032022
Buniﬂ.ﬂalfl: [Em:rd 1 S
Axis Bank Cash Credit - "BI351,12600] 5535152300
o ) *Sub-Total* | 8135112600(  5.53,51,523.00
Loan f.'.'h'u‘urud)
Axis Bank Business Loan ) - 6,66.775.00
Axis Bank Covid Line Of Credit-1 = B 41,66400.00] 416640000
Axis Bank Covid hn_e_gt_' _le_'e_d!t-z B P T9400,00
Axis Bank Warchouse Loan 1172465300, 430654200
-  *Sub-Total* | 1589105300,  9221117.00
e - . *Total* | 9.7242,179.00]  6,45,72,640.00
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Nutesm_wﬂ_qﬂmmmmmmg [ Amount in Rupees )

Ageing of trade payables is as below:
Asat 31-03-2023

1535".‘3“'1;'

MER.
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : P15490G]2005PTO04691H
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD

RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005
Nutes forming part of the finoncial statements { Amount in Rupees )
Undisputed durs - Others Rt N e
Icici Credit Card (7002) | - 223000] =)  ——— o] 223000
Mazda Freight Carrier § - 2 - 3696000
_Ha_!"u]‘ldl‘a |1:|gi1t‘|1..1_l’“_u:t;_| t_l’::l - e ; N - & B4, 261, 0
Odhavram Shipping Solicitor “i 1 S _ﬂﬂé?l_“ﬂ
Oman Cargo Movers (export) . i 5,700.00
‘Oman Cargo Movers [import) - - =i o~ 1348588600
Optimax Pest Management Services - - = 10,034.00
Oricnt Overscas Cantainer Line Limited - 21,800.00] - - ns0000
Rajleot Packaging Industrics - 7115100 - | - 7115100
Safesure Forwarders. B - 18641.00] -] - 18.641.00
Sca West Shipping Pvt. Ltd (import) w= - 1,04,098.00| — —i 1,04,098.00
Sea West Shipping Pyt Lid{expory) 4 - 387.425.00) -l - 3mazsm
Shree Padm Agri Broker - 1068527.00 e i 10,68,527.00
Tata Aig General Insurance Co. Ld. -] 1:43,9‘3?%& o - - i —i 14398500
Tirupati Agri Brokers i i - 7641500 = —E 76.415.00
V & P Thread - 45589.00 i ~ 4558900
Westcaast Logistics - 26608400 ’ -l A 2,66,084.00
Aagasz Worldtrade Put Ld -l #192300) = 1 Blezamd
Arya Collateral Warchousing Services Pyt Ltd - 12180200 = | nziEoZo0
B:al;sal l:u‘mmnl:h'dcs Produce Brokers -~ 21.318.00 - - - 21,.‘!1 E.ﬂl]
Best Smart Solution SE - 9aspeqool o =R
Cleanx Agro Solution I -', 5,53,8%2.00] - - -- 5,53 HYZ. 0
DV M & Associates [ - 3,540.00 - =t ] 35000
Dipak Gas Agency I 3,15,769.00] - - -~ &15769.00
Gogreen Wa rehouses Private Limited 5516100 - 55,161.00
India Trade Promotion Organkzation 46,026.000 - - 4602600
Kapila Industries | 1s520000] -] - - '135_23_1_21:1
Krishna Scientific Traders & BE,247.00/ -| . - 86,247.0:0
Mascol Electrotek Pyt Lid R T 2 2,06',&06.-0-6::- —E - £.06,800.00
Multiton Polypack Pvt. Led. | oossso00| ] .| omes800
Nattonal Commadities Management Services | - reaog0n] - -: = 76,304.00
Limited | g |
Nijanand Logistics - L57.014.00] 1 2 | 1.57.014.00
OmPolybag -4 11119.00] - - 11,119.00
Safetek Healtheare : 3 532000 - ol " 532000
Shree Padm Agro International ] - azisomoe] - = | 32150800
Technocrat Consultants i - 10892000 - i | 1Loé9z000
Testtex India Laborataries Pyt Ltd i . 3,790.00] =] = 3 3,780.00
Tulsi Agro | | &78.500.00 = = | &7BS00.00
Rahul Agro Industries (pu rch:.ig]_ = —_i__ Tl 20 22,300.001 - e 2&,22 3‘_1]0.00
Shri Gayatri Pulses B b | - sa3zecn ; §4,339.00
Swastik Protins | - 501,475.00| ' - T smaTs0
Amardeop Enterprise - 1pes00od] - = 1.00,600.00
i i - 9674800 = 9674800
Dhaval Agri Expo LLP —~ 40395100 - 4,03,951.00
Global Agri Export - - 480100, -
K R Exim i 273679600 -
Kanabar fdustries o R - !
Kanaiya Enterprise i B -l 2,75508.00| {
Legacy Impex Private Limited . - 3,09,74,525.00| = | -
Legacy Impex Pvt Led DCP ; | 172227100 B = 1? zz.z?l oo
Raviraj Protins | | 23875.00] e -l 2387500
:translmr 'I‘raﬂng Enm‘pmﬁj' =| 55,98,508.00 - 4 = 55 BB..E{IB t14]
Shubham Agri Seeds - | ovze100] = 9726100
Siddhi Industrics T izzoweon — ~1,22,099.00
Smartpaddle Technology Pet Ltd | —~|1.29.5583100] R - -11,29,55.831.00
* Sub-Total * - 6541710200 26,19,962.00 . | %,80,37,064.00
*Total* — B541710Z00 261996200 | 6,80,37,054.00
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN ; U15490G]2005PTCO46918
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD

RAJEOT RAJKOT 360005
Notes forniing part of the finaicial statements [ Amount in Bupees §
As at 31-03-2022
Accurate Lahoratory i - B,850.0 lu’ & ) B
Aqua Engineering 5 H,820,00] = - o
Balaji Steel And Cerment I 1iaee00l 0 | i =
Cargo System [india) Pyt. Ltd, ’ - 1121000} = e - =t
Chamunda Construstion - i3se0n) s -
Crystal Packaging i 90,&2,4,(]0‘; o o i
Dalal Chunilal Vasnji -] 1152000 il = i
Dalal Kamleshkumar Shivji -t 24,447.00] T B
Export Inspection Agency - 5.984.00! £ ] i 0
Icici Credit Card [ 7002) wl 743.00] 5 - _
Icon Industries -4 8,260,001 £ i —§s
Mazda Freight Carrier | - 43000 = i = I k¥
Marendra Logistics Put Lt - 73e27.00 - = Ly
Odhavram Shipping Solicitor - 120000300 - -
Om International Couricr & Carpo ‘:@' “aTATLODL - i =
Otman Cargn Movers [export) - 551.001 - - -
‘Oman Cargn Movers (import} 470,394,001 o -
Optimax Pest Management Services ] 6,960.00| i,
Orient Overseas Container Line Limited — 2180000 - -
Patel Air System — —:}r-- 23,600.00) - =
Perfect Industry - 9962000 - i
Pil Mumbai Pyt Lid (24) - Z04,61Z.00] I A i
Q!_J_al_:tyISpijwt:ns & Solutions - Gandhidham i - 13,284.00 -- o =
Radhecshyam = 4125.00 | 3 2
Rajkot Packaging Industries -~ 1,02198.00) | 4 ¥
S D Warchouse - 251,826.00 | =
Safesure Forwarders - - 7.46,167.00 - S 7
Sma.gjlaEntemse --— 22,399 .00 = o —-r- o ““--i |
Sca West Shipping Pvt Ltd [impor) e ~| Losguson - :
Sca West Shipping Pvt. Lrd.{export] o 33’.?_425?{!] - =1
S_ha-'eculial&ji Packing it i e 1408000 —{ = =
Shree Padm Agri Broker _ -| 127862500 o = e
Shripal Agencics ___:_ - 2 iﬂé?ﬁaﬂ - - g
Star Agriwarchousing & Collateral Management Lid - a7a00] =
Swiss Pac Pvt. Ltd, - 146400 i - =
Talakshi Lalji & Ca. pii 1949100 . | i =
Tata Aig General Insurance Co. Led. | emzsioo] - " S
Mrupati AgriBrokers. < 9957300 i = =
V & P Thread T - 2177300 -| R =
Vitco Enterprise - i -t Z.213.00| _- _; T N
Westooasl h:gj-sr.i-.-s 1 = 3,99.392.00! —} =)
Dil Exim Commodities Pvt Ltd - 1,41,608.00 ] _E 5
Gajanand .hp;ru Indmwtrlp_a - 231315600 RS 5 ] =
Ganesh Enterprise i | 3617.791.00 = = -
Mati Bros Sa-{import) ! - 17.71987.00 = =
Melctiadis S.a.-(import) : ~  4,50,916.00 = |
Rahul Agro Industries (purchase) - 202230000 - E
Rajdeep Trading Co 4 ] 46,168.00 o = 7| i
Shri Gayatri Pulses i 1 s43zn00) = S =
Swastik Protins VE s ek 46,229,010 | it __j_ B
Amardeep Enterprise ~ 1,57.78,400.00] = =
B * Sub-Total * 3.21 5920400 53 & 6%
- “Total * 3215020600 - e =
o/ FRN No. \%
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : UL5490G)Z005PTC046918
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OFP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD

RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005
Notes ferming part of the financial statements { Amount in Rupees )
7. Other Short-term Liabilities
s Asat March 31,  As at March 31,
i 2023 2022
Amee International =D ) T
Deko International Co Led : - i 7,553,998, 00
Dhaval Agri Exports LLP . T ,.M..__._h_alﬁﬁ
Ganesh Enterprise B 6,1‘."?9]4.\!} o=
Gwangseang Co o 52,705.00 =
Jalaram Organic-GME ik 37514.00 15
Mice Sesame Agro [ndustres T _ aaxz ol e
Samur.alTral:‘uexm . 254,442.00 e
Samural Tradex (f) - 547266000
Samurai Tradex (Pur) - Srucavtmd | 1asozeiied e
Shubh Labh Agri Input Pvt Ltd 3 B &5 = ZA88.00
“Tahiat Belad) Est ¥ B e T
Tata -Fi'tg. General Insurance Co, Ltd ___...______T,-_““-“" o ) B " ae25100 isahaierl eskies
_______ o *Sub-Total * | 1.67.87499.00, 157110400

Duties and Taxes Payable

GST Payable N L 943,192.00] 7,368.00
Income Tax Pavahle S -{ 119500000
TES Payable — 211300
TOS Payable B _ 122099.00{  348537.00
_ - *Sub-Total * 106529100,  1553,018.00
Salary Payable o o -
wanrsion Py S S
o *Sub-Tatal * | i %,00,000.00

* TOTAL * 178,52.790.00] 402412200

Asat March 21,]  Asut March 31,
i 2022 : 2022
Other Provision L
Provision For AuditFees = Téﬂ?ﬂ-ﬂﬂi o
e *Sub-Total * 15000000 i
Provision for Emplayee enefits i
Provision For Salary Expense - — T 3.45,?50.!}1}! TTER0.0
o “sub-Total* | 34575000 17600000
Priyiniug for Tox
Provision For Income Tax = FRETE i e s
= X * Sub-Total * 33,56,296.00 T
T T e T PR 1o T O * Total * IH,52,046.00 176, 000.00
9. Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
: s T Lﬁm Arat

0320231 F-3-26RF| - R0R20R2

SoEure o FemasiOwn o) . I
Furmiture | 5Fuzzea] I [ a7ozeece| iremssoo]  zizmsa]
i el B

~[ cdsetsie]  resdien] s GEiAnO0

TSub-Tael v RoRZEAe -~ 3F022600] ZIL0SEM0  Inzaems TazLea] PRIAL
Land {{hwn Asset] -
lamd [ asigdzon -] -| atrsezon] ke B - e e R
= Sl-Toial = it 4200 i | Sanseae] g = = | dsnAz O] AAdsizon
Office equipment [fhwn Asset] . -
fur Condisoner I57eL0a|  31Ls80.00] B T TR RN T —[ Wasroo] 3ianrene]  SsEi7E0
Eleciric Fitbngs ABSEULI00]  1LTES00| —| s Tosbzen| 2503013000 s1914R00] —| ShiETerea| 1553E4100] 205520000
LCTV Camera - HE7AZ7.00 o | 45TAFTe0) 26515100  en057.00 | 31320080] 14391500] 18197600
“sub-Toful * SASLTILON F2TATAM0 |54 15700.00| Z7AR0ZA00 61433000 —| BR8] 2011 0H.00] ZRULASTAG
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CIN : UL5490G]2005PTCO46918
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OFP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD
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Nﬂtes Jorming part of the financial statements [ Amount in Rupees )
AUthers [Own Asset] .
Moble | ansinam =F ORTELG] 6000 esasan BTS00 2359000
Tnverlor 215,19800) = ZA5A9000)  Z06.42200] 14.00] X _E.iﬁ?nii B276.00
Tomputer 60,090.00 BEERRD0|  SLEWI00]  I0azedn] T RITAO0| 1729900
Printer O e 13,650.00 e | o0 1206700 583,00 700

" Sub-Total = 38846600 pe = §mm| LIRITAGY  I5ETRO6 Ld G500 xq,ﬁa.nni SOGYZ00
Plant and Equipment [(wn Assef) N
Lalirateny Instrumsnks i 465507000 us.snun| - 607300 TN 41q.1-|-u1n -
R Flant 101840000 3 LELA4IG0  3RSIE0O 1L3ARON WEIL00|  SLANAN]  GLH0RDE
Fire Extingusing Iy 1564000 = | zzao7oe|  zazzan| ansinne| 1231 uui 16.143.00
Elecirie Wi ghscale _wounon  vznnan ___hit..?ﬂlﬂ BOTD|  ETLTO0, T20400)  17796.00]  13,133.00
Bloctric Welghbridge 0,73, 50000 : BIIEEION  3A9023.00)  9L31600] T4G0,33406)  ar3zE0n] 50855700
Machmery |Emmas.n) i) 1745243 00| 75059 H36000| 1403044500 | 60AS01L00] 1536771 00| 4254068500 | 1 15 19.290.00, 2,87 58,992 00
gL, e T et o " Sub-Tolnl * STRISEI00 1 ILNGMAO0  I7ARI4I00) 7 7RA507.00| SEAARITLO0  RISIAIE00  AI,TTL00 &7 085500 143, HARE 00} LLEETILEN
Vehicles [Gwn Asset) B
Truck [ 1ozsmoeonf | 102500000 97370700 00 ] 47374500]  RLESI00] 5429300

*Sub-Toml * T0Z500000 | T0.25.000.06 571TAT.00 200 S7RTHL00]  SLP5n00]  Sraeia0
Bulldings (Right-of-use Aszel}
Factory Bullding [Lmaaizmes]  apkarode] [3992740000]1113206A00 | B200S4R0] -JLiaszaz0.00

" Sub-Tetaf = 1944903500 46437600 | £.99,27,401.00| 1,01 32,066.00  B.20.05400 {14952 020.00] 78,75

*Tatal®  §A55,102.00 1209430500 17,43,243.00 1040362420 5.39,77 45100 6 EL26BN0 153477100 [&01.23.998.00

[b) Ageing of capital work-in-progress is as below:

As at 31-03-2023

Projects tn progress mzs
machinery -Screw ¢il Press with spare parts ] — | 3D.23.46l1ﬂﬂi —-j_ -] 3nzsasnon
* Sub- Thti:r.i - =5 30, 28,460,00 = - 3028460.00
- * Total * =~ 30.26,460.00 - - 30,28,460.00

.&s at - I]3 ED‘EZ

mahﬂmwﬁhmﬁrmdq

: : <lyear|  1-2pears|
Projects in progress
mar,hine:ry -:".'ncrem_'__u_ll_ﬁw_efs:__w!ﬂ-u Spare parts ! T 3128460, :]DE - —
* Sub-Total * 312846000 - s
_*Towl®  31.28,460.00 -

10. Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

Cumpunents of deferred rax assets and [lahlhhes as at March 31 2[!213 isas heiw.r

Deferred tax iabilities:

Deflered Tax Liability

I

Nel deferred tax assets(liabilities)

Disclosed as:

Deferred tax liabilities [net)

it

*Sub-Total * -~ a25sit00
—  (6.25.644.00) o Y ZEMM]
_____ T

11. Other non-current assets

.!'ecur'fqr ﬂem.i.t

Axis Bank FD dli‘ﬂ

Axis Bank FD) 7195

_BOB Bank Guarantee FO
EﬂB FD Mo 3;?2195

D'man Cargo Mover Security Deposit

4.00000.00[ 4.00,00000

8,00,000.00 £,00,000.00

___________ £9,058.00 £9,058.00
511900f 511900
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- GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : UL5490G]Z005PTCO46918

D402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPF BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD

RAJKOT RAJEOT 360005 |

Notes Sorming part of the financial statemenis { Amount in Hupees )
PGYCL Security Deposit 5,86,043.00 11,96,238.00
Transworld Shipping And Logistics Led {deposit]) cEat Ty = TEO00.00
e o - _ “Sub-Toral * 18,60.220.00 2595415.00
- o * Total * 18,60,220.00 25,95.415.00

12.; !uventnrles

PR Asat31-03-2023] Asat31-03-2022
Stock- m—rra.de — 12,51.34.910.00 7,03,04,287.00
* TOTAL* 12,51,34,910.00 703,04, 287.00

13. Trade receivables

Ageing of trade receivables and credit risk arising there from is as below:

Asat 31-03-2023

umm Trade Eeceh-nble—tnmﬂdered,gand

Appolo Sesame Industries i - 151271700} - 15,12.717.00

Atlantic Commaodities ! . 3588,768.00 ; | ~| 358876800

Legacy Commuaditles Pvt Lid i - 1,43,959.00 = - -| 14395000

Mahesh Pulses : = % T | Ba57000

Rahul Agro Industries E -} .| 479928700 N |

Swastik Technology - - o 4,65,000,00| ]

V B Enterprise ] - 166680000 _

Abdul Maoin b SRS _I;?_,Wﬁ.ﬂﬂ F T -—E ..... -

Ahmed Overseas . | 39204000 = ! :

Ehhmia S-pDEIEI!IIZICE Foods Pnrt Lied —| - 6,94, 00,00 = N -

Dhaval Agri Exports LLF 2 | 1o3ssLon - = =

ETG (gingdau) Co. Ltd | 70,11,025.00 - -l ~|_70,11.025.00

Greenfield Commodities Services Pvt 17.363.00 - — = 17.363.00

Led i

‘Guangzhou Xin Liangnian = | zas382E00] F | 266382800

Agricultural Produce Co L ! - ‘

Immerse Tradex N = = __EH.H.I'I&?.HD: gl - B | Bl 4_1 Bﬁ?ﬂﬂ

Inspira Exim Enterprise Private | ~i 184590000 - 1845390000

Limited f i ! i

J Lal Foods Pyt Lid - -] 72965900 ] | | 72965900

Lancer Spices Private Limited 1 = 8977500 = - 8977500

Balthimpgroup LLP N - 73,31,490.00| R - ~{ 733

Linyi Tintin Import Company --| 53,27, Eﬁﬁ.l:lﬂ: v, | 53.27 656,00

Limited ) i ik

Meera Enterprises = 5,31,392.00 | -+ 5,31,392.00

Mﬂnﬂd'lahd Madhodas % ?iiﬁ I:N]"L - . T 71412000

Multl.h1z deing Lic { 749, ?65Dﬂ - I .

Mice Sesame Agro Industrics - - 4146500] - T T hasee

mnfm:r Foods And Nutrition Pyt ~| 2m19880.00 - B 26,15,880.00

Om Shree International Pyt Ltd 2 E 4,35,094.00 = —| 435.004.00

Pt Sinar Inti Pangan 3389,392.00 | - 33,89,292.00

R D International x ~3seseste00; o 0 o ~|3.5654,579.00

R3 Trading Company lne | [157,76,657.00] B = -|157,76,657.00

Royal Agro = - 53359L00) ] - 53359100

Saibaba Industries ) - LBIII.SZ!E.D[I% ____l.ﬂ;n_@_

samruddhi Tex Yarn - ] - 1392z000! i 13972000

Shreeshiv Enterprise e - BROZESLO0 64,02851.00

Vikas Commodities-sale | p | z4n93300 ! 240,938.00

CTTTransColtd | - - z1ezio0] -] 21192300

Dongbang Vina Co. Ltd | . 211.00| , 1 21100
"« Sub-Total * 11925013200 22,16370.00 = —iiz,u,ss,sozm
* TOTAL = = ~ 11925013200 22,16370.00 ~ 112,14,66502.00
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U1 5490G]Z005PTCO46918
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPF BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD

RAJKOQT RAJKOT 360005
N“_tes'_jgrml‘nqlpurt u{tﬁeﬂnﬂndaﬁ! stotements [ ﬁmuul_t_t_ l_:l_.'rtupeee 1
As at 31-03-2022
Particulars m#mmmmamufm
a‘mm
......... : lyear|
Undisputed Trndelecdmﬂ&tmid!nﬂgﬂnd
Ahcof Industrieal Development Co - i 57,32534.00
Led 0 b
Amee International -l ~[1,15,44,00000
Annapurna l.lnwcrsai Foods Pyt. Lid. —¢_ o i ‘JE._EZI}.M
Appolo Sesame Industries | - - 1271700
Atlantic Commodities - L 9169.979.00
Giri Balaji Enterprises - eliezwn]
Golden Hawk Retail India B | 4,08,74,790.00
Hitesh Enterprise o = =l Z3TA63.00
Legacy Commaodities Pyt Ltd - -l 49,99,909.00
Mahesh Pulses - - eas7000,
Mcken Sales International | ™ - 298,049.00]
Corporation i
Osome Foods - - 1,31,600,00!
Patel Aryan Nayankumar -~ 213717.00]
Rahul Agro Industries i - 27.99.287.00
Samurai Tradex - | 1245558.00]
Samural Tradex (pur) | 214344800,
Swastik Technology 4 = - 46500000
Unjha Agro Company = < 798000
VB Enterprise s - | 1666,800.00,
Vinayak Exim -~ < 307066200,
T Y Sub- Total + 2y — H55.46816.00
I  Total” - T
14, Cash and cash equivalents
o b e erticulas - As ot 31-03-2023]  As ot 31-03-2022
Balances with banks -
BOB Bank-0577 : = 4880700  a@Esa00
RCCBank-1101 - I 1028300) 1042300
o - * sub-ioral * 59,090.00 59,289,100
ey =L SETE.
Cash Balance = B 7,61,684.00] 7,17,605.00
""" ~ *Sub-Total * 761.684.00] 7,17.605.00
""""" * Total * #,20,774.00] 7. 76,89400

15 mhmmw-

humq&w:ﬂ_ﬁun-ﬂm

Agribiz International Fze = T - 89,30,097.00
D M Enterprise - RS 1,416.00
Immerse Tradex e & 5,005.00
Jalaram Organic o o T
Kokal Indo Food Stuffs Trading LLC = = __'i'ié}ﬂ’i's'ﬁb_n'
SagarInternational R zswﬁuzuuf. e
Vinayak Exim Furchasc i 5,94,725, I}Dt 5

S *Sub-Total © 31.94027.00] 2054677500
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CIN : U15490G]2005PTC046918

D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD
RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005

GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

[ Amount in Rupees }

jd‘mm For Expense 3 Fry
Ajanta Logistics . 330,00 B
‘Apeda o 3333.00] 531100
D Ganatra And Co. I | 17.800.00
‘Elaf Cold Storage -l 401600
Eurofing Analylical Services India Pyt Led - - 10, 620 o0
[Indian Ollseeds & Produce Export Promotion Council T 829.00
MD Associates N 1,402.00
Maersk Line Indiafotled 1.26,461.00} 1,26,461.00
Mats India Py Lxd ) - 1mo00
Pabari Associates o - 1?-!00@?0
Rnnjrﬂmma!'_li‘lﬂgv 95,001.00 &7,097.00
sowarehowse =~ 000000 1,10.160.00 -
SiovebwirTeadng . .. 00— —— — nmeEmmE o B e 5,750,00
Shiv Drasti Agro Industries R - = 1,00,000.00
Shree Nivas Engineering = o 2500000
) *Sub-Total* | 33528500 3,67.396.00
Duties & Taxes = - N
COSTRecsivabls o ooon ar3ze00] -
'GST Appeal Advance 19-20 . 19.46,089.00 5 o
GST Provisional Primary Accaunt Lt 391500 1.90,322.00
IGST Receivable . B | 51237800 -
SGST Input Credit T ; | 1888957600 1051246600
SGST Receivable 37,52400] o =
TES Receivable N - Lozarioo
TDS Receivable - 858,524.00 6,32.352.00
o *Sub-Totol* | 142,87130.00]  114.38.811.00
L e T
Dul:y' Drawback Recetvable 1?,73006 T _iiﬁgﬁﬁ
Ecl Finance Limited i I 15,149.00 15,149.00
Export RehateOnSale B 13008900f 000 -
Interest Recrivable ) = 3'." 377.00
Pre-paid Goduwm Rent e - 3274000
Prepaid Insurance. i o = éﬁﬁzuu ke 2,09,025.00
Rodtep Receivable 11,02,031.00 H03,16L00
Tata Alg General Insurance Co. Lid - B i 30,739.00 .‘;ﬂ T390
United Petra Finance Ltd o 1 318300/ 318300
307782300, 11,64,131.00
Z,08,94,265.00{ " 3,3517.111.00
* Yewr ended 31st]  Year ended 315t
S et March, 2023 March, 2022
Sale of Products o -
Sales (export Gst 0.1%6) T g 96.28,160.00
Sales (export Igst 0.0%) o -} 3122000000
Sales (cxport Rebate) o 252692,32600) 17806924400
Sales (export) e - 2192,000.00f  371,24,800.00
Sales(gst) R — R 107338455500 556513.832.00
‘Sales [Igst) = 15137458800/ 4218,93,159.00
- - *Sub-Total * | 1.47,9943469.00] 1,23,46,49,19500
—— o * Total * | 1,47,96,43,469.00] 1,23,46.49,195.00
17, Other Income
S Vear ended 31st]  Vear ended 3ist
A March, 2023  March, 2022
ther Income
Duty Drawhack Income o B 297988.00] . 1.25355.00
Exchange R'ite_l:l_lﬂ.'el‘zng;: et Sglﬂljlﬂ.j.].[!w *Feptritn
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : I 5490G]2005PTCO45918
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD

RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005

Nﬂtﬂﬁ forming part of the financial statements { Amount in Rupees )
Interest On Fired Deposit - 5= 67103008 10786000
!{l!:f_r_na_s_E_l}Ef'gvcl Deposit P 22450000 e T -
job Work Income B S el 2,01,220.00
Kasar o I R
Licence Im:u::me e o = ?11&??._2_1]0
Lol R O S ol e . 9,17,842.00
Profit On Sale Of Asset 129152800 -
Rate [Mff. and Quality Claim S ———— b Eaeanaf 9,35,2?3 oo
RI:II.tLE‘F Fm:l:rm::. . 8,03, 161.00
Tma Schemﬂ Ingeveive 1,91.6'?:3_.@_
Welghment Chaviies: T T o s = e 2170000
- - — *sub-Total* | 139.41,105.00]  1,67.24,202.00
g * Total * 1,3941105.00) 1,6724,202.00

_&‘ Cost uf materlals cnnsumed
Year ended 31st|  Frour ended 31st
mg L e

i 24,2008,73600]  1,1631000.00
* Sub-Total * Iﬂﬂ.ﬂ‘ﬂ‘ 7RG O 1.16.31,0600.00
21-.29.03 T36.00 1,16,31,000.00
Year ended 31st|  Vear ended 31st

March, 2023 Mareh, 2022
Purchase 1,22,16,45,678.00] 112641552500

. *Sub-Total *

S 1,22,1645,676.00] 1,12,64,15525.00
o Tml =

1,22,16,45,676.00| 1,12,64,15,525.00

i Yeor ended 315t| - Year ended 315t

R R March, 2023|  March, 2022

Finished Goods - —

Opening Stack . - 7.03,04.267.00| 12224271200

* ClosimgSeoek 00000000 [12,51,34,910.00) | (7.03,04.267.00)

*Sub-Total * | (548,30,623.00) = 5193842500

*Tokal* | (54830,623.00)  51938425.00

Feor ended 31st Year ended 315t

Mirch, 2023 March, 2022

Bonus Expense 1,60,500,00 _

Dlrﬂ'l_iﬁﬂm_ar_aﬂnn --------------- o ‘B'JII (LT '}.ﬁi]:ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ

Salary Expense 332622400 236090000

- i ~ *sub-Total * 43,86,724.00 TZ60,900.00

_ G * Total * 43,86,724.00 32,60,900.00

Year ended 31st|  Vear ended 31st

e March, 2023 March, 2022

Financial Cost e — e =

Bank Interest - 793837000] 523191800

Int¢rest on Depositor 6,44,048.00 34,690.00

]!I'IDE!'\ESI: on Flrmnu: " B B Z-i..gi.“-l}].l;lﬂ i 15,5“,?161_‘56.

Interest on Term | L::l_ey_t_ __________________________ ar P T 9,70,973.00 -

Processing Fees IJIE;JI;JET __E;ﬁg&l}ﬂ

- *Sub-Tatal * 1.21,66,683.00 NMM
N ) - - _ *Totl* 1,21,66,603.00
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U15490G]2005FTCO46918
D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, (PP Bl: BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD

RAJKOT RAJKOT T60005 |
Nﬂtﬂs forming part of the financial statements [ Amount in Rupees }
23. Other expenses
Vear ended 1st|  Yenrended 31st
A Mareh, 2023 wmmmz
Administration Expenses )
“Admin Expepge 36,'}56.1ili T
Advertisement Expense e N e = e = e 72,000.00 -
Auddit Fees 1,50,000.00 =
Bank Charges - 5.*’:5#9&&’! ; 18,95,784.00
Cargn Data Service 3750004 o =
Commission & Bmkerlz.-g.:e EJq;E;:ae ----- 12,06,682.00] 52:33553.00
Computer Maintenance Charges - 1561100
Consultancy Charges i 99,00000] 13750000
Container Cleaning & Washing Charges 42 400,00 A, s
Container Handling ﬂ'.lal'g-jl;l;"“““ - B o ErTE l,'?E,SZIMT
Courier & Post Expense 71515.00] 67.719.00
Discount & Hasar 21,992.00, 751800
Dollar Shortfall Expense = s25esaoof -
Factory Expenses nssan e ) 6,23.419.00 2.31-.&:65“]
Flexi Tank Expense o 1,80,000.00 5
FSSAI Charges o - 1,34,140.00 2.23,704.00
Fumigation Expense  ZA619800 1,73,015.00
GodownRemt P e s 199245000 13,13,150.00
GST Expense T84 208,001 <
Health Certificate Expense o 19,375.00 _25200.00
Insurance Expensc o H65,119.00 4 GLB-ZI-.t_ﬂ_ﬁ
Interest On Late Filling OfBill Of Enery 195,311,00 2342500
________ - Z.43,700.00 =
Land Revenue Tax - " 5236400 S
Legal & Profl. Fees Expense o m,ﬂ-ﬁﬁ.ﬂﬂi : mtm
Livence Expense o ) 20,000.00] 1.58,531.00
Office & Factory Misc Expense - 3486700, 2468000
Putrol & Diesel Expense 1,75,250.00 2,62,915.00
Plant Quarantine Charges ) = 6,25.250.00 TATAZ.00
Printing & Stationary Expenses . B ETEE&ID 4,750.00
Security Charges 1,24,903.00 B.EARM
Shipping Expense S B o T 2 ‘3.97.562.00
Stamp Duty _ = 14943600 195985300
Subscription Fees £ izsa&m ~_%ipo.oo
Survey Expense ) 6.25.154.00 £,03,570.00
Telephone & Internet Expense _ T 1Z000.00 15.555.00
Terminal Handling Charges o - o ID.Q_,':.SSB,GI] 1aw.5fﬁ7ﬂ
Trade Fair Expense - 1.53,844.00
Tl‘ilw&hng En:pcnst: ------ 142376.00 sk T3,947.00
Vehicle Repairing Expense - m,m_[,,nn 7RAI000
VTS Charges i 2,150.00 2
Weighment Charges B - B 300.00 i
______ *Sub-Total* | 1,2947.015.00,  169,59,342.00
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U15490G]2005PTC046918

D-402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OFF BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD

RAJKGT RAJKOT 3260005
Notes forming part of the finuncial statements { Amount in Rupees }
DirectExpense o

Agency Charges o ] 32032600 5,24,915.00
Bl Charges. 2,10,035.00  3,53,743.00
Certificate & Document Charges - ! mazangi 75,319.00
CFS Charges = 11,60,288.00 - 13,75,043.00
Container Gate In/gate Out Enpr.nsc _________________ 28300.00 13,345.00
Ennt-'-lner er Grounding Expense - { 2414.00 2762200
Euutamcr Harl.d]mg Cha‘rges E,HIMEI.BIIE 1,24, 829000
Container Lift On Charges - [ 1s8s3000 179,531.00
Container Seal Expense 58.802.00 653, 920,00
Custom Duty ; e - | LE279900) 8490200
Documentation Charges oo b 2,73,216,00 58,330.00
EDI Charges o | 1,248,001 915.00
Ebe:'tricll:}r Expense - | 29.08,61 1,00 18,87,730,00
Examination Expense | 5.848.00 ~27,036.00
Gas Cylinder Expense ) [ 145116000 82291100
Job Wark Expense g i 96.39.320.00( 43,14,676.00
Labour Expenses i ! 37,5891400) 20,72643.00
Loading Unloading Expense B A 661.00 f -
Mandatory User Charge B | 10,030.00 15360.00
Packing Material Expense-Direct - fEHE - 23,92.847.00
Phyto Certificate Expnese Py 44,800.00 _59,500.00
Shipping Line Expense | 96,660.00 2225417.00
Transportation Expense | 59.90,53A.00; 45,59,200,00
S *Sub-Total * | 2,6675197.00, _ £18,51,324.00

Idirect rpenres .
Aifta Certificate | 5 S19,13z00
-l:.:;sl'-l-[}ment = 1 957 30000, - 4,33,623.00
Container Menuun Charges 1 15\,51552110 14820400
Custom Examination & Documentation Charge -T;-i,[!ﬂﬂ.ﬂl]f 36,750.00
Ground Rent Expense - - =T - 309200
GST Late Fees Expense L 227800,  956.00
Interest on Income Tax M.,Sl:ﬁ:i]_“_ 69,632.00
Interest on TCS 310,00 S
Intereston TDS - 3,982.00 500.00
Loadind and Unloading Charges 3,609.00 e
Machinery Repalring Expense 453918000  70.140.00
Ocean Freight Expense-Indirect — 21 40417.00 T A34542.00
Packing Materal Exp -Indirect 51,50,837.00]. 3,70,938.00
Professional Tax - ) B B 58,140.00 a
Sterea Expen:?g_ﬂ__ . B | E’zﬂﬂ.uﬂi 4, &AL
o * Sub-Total * 1,05,75,163.00 15.92,570.00
) o * Total * 501,97,375.00]  4,04,03,236.00
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GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : U15490G]2005PTCO46918

D402, IMPERIAL HEIGHTS, OPP BIG BAZAR 150 FEET RING ROAD
RAJKOT RAJKOT 360005

N':'tes forming part of the financial statements { Amount in Rupees )

24, Accounting Ratios

o a1 T AR o r _._!—___ G e
(4] Current Rato Current assets lizabsiliriey L

(D] Debt-Equity Katio Tustal delbt | sharetlders aquity 1

{!’.Y'El;l;t&lﬂilr Coverage Ratio | Earning avallabb et dubt anrice | Dbt Service 51| 1.

(¥} Reburn on Equity Ratin { Wit prufit. after taxes bess preference | Avcrage Sharsholders equity 1026 201 7.35}

_____ pdtidend gtf any) | | 4 —

AE) Inventory turnover Ratio |Cost ol good 3old or sales AveTage Imventory el 1114 T84/ 13-.'1-"

(F] Trade Recelvable turnover ratio | Net creditsales Average trade rec I i 1430 13.05] QES|

(1G] Trade pavable tumover it Mot credit purchaes 1:.5.1.!4"1'141 rale payahles 1 za39 16,08 BAL; I -
[H] Wat Capital Wurnever ratic | Netsabes Average worlng cagtal | 1820)  1384| [ S

“[1) Mek pratitvatio "Net prolit after taves Met sales _| =R n.20| | o

(] Beturn an Capital emploed Earning befiore inberast and taves | Capital employed ) 1.00| |

fﬁ!_ﬁﬂqg_n_n_@_c_n_: _-['In::nmr frem in |Gt al imvestment i n.oii [ n.00|

| Asper our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

| For, D M A A AND ASSOCIATES
E Clarlered Accountarls
| FRN No.: 159516W

s —

| MIRAL B DOBARIVA A,\ {‘1)\_)

| PARINER = PRl

! Mem.No.: 605136 - ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG SAGAR A. CHAG
| UDIN : 23605136BGUYEFS93 Pt Director

. RAJKOT, Sep 4, 2023 3

DIN : 02190698 DIN : D2192020

Page 35 of 40



Notes to the Financial Statements Non-Adjustment Items:

The financial statements for the year ended on 31 March 2023 are prepared as per Schedule Ill of the
Companies Act, 2013: -

L. Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

A disclosure for a contingent liability is usually reported in the notes fo financial statements when
there is a possible obligation that may, require an outflow of the Company's rescurces.

There is contingent liability of the company as on 315t March 2023, March 31, 2027,

SUMMARY OF CONTINGENT LIABI
| Particulars .
31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Contingent liabilities in respect of:
Guarantees given on Behalf of the Company £ -
Other moneys for which the company is contingently = *
oble
Commiiments {to the extent not provided for) = &
Bstirmated omount of contracts remaining to be = =
executed on capital account and not provided for
Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly - =
paid .
Other commitments -
1] Income Tax 20.733/-
2] 10% 29 830/-
3] Goods and services tax 2.83.99 00/~
Total 2,84,49,589/- = ]

1. Disclosure under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
In the absence of information regarding outstonding dues of Micro or Small-Scale Industrial
Enterprise|s) as per The Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise Development Aci, the Company has
not disclosed the same as required by Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013,

3. Related party fransactions are already reported os per AS-18 of Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended., in the Annexure-X of the enclosed financial statements

4. Deferred Tox licbility/Asset in view of Accounting Standard - 22; “Accounting for Taxes on
Income” as at the end of the vear & As under; - )

159546W
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DTA/(DTL] on timing Difference in Depreciation as per

Companies Act and Income Tax Act (6.25,644.00| 0.00
DTA /[DTL} on fiming Differences in ofhers 0.00 0.00
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) (6.25,644.00) 0.00 |

5. Directors' Remuneration:

el

we::hars Remuneration (including sitting fees)

Tuotal

6. Auditors' Remuneration:

a. As Auditors

Audit Fees

1,50.000.00

Total

1,50,000.00

7. Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borrowings, Loans & Advances and Deposits

Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Poyables, Borrowings and Loans & Advances and Deposits

are subject to confirnation.

8. Re-grouping/re-classification of amounts

The figures have been grouped and classified wherever they were necessary ond have been

Rounded off to the necrest rupee.

9. Examination of Books of Accounts & Contingent Liability

The list of books of cecounts maintgined is based on information provided by the assesse and is not
exhaustive. The information in audit repert is based on our examination of books of occounts
presented to us at the time of audit and as per the information and explanation provided by the

assessed at the time of audit.
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10. Director Personal Expenses

There are no direct personal expenses debited fo the profit and loss account. However, personal
expenditure if included in experses like telephone. vehicle expenses etc. are not identifioble ar
separable,

11. Memorandum under MSME Act, 2004

The Company has not received any memorandum [as required to be filed by the suppliers with the
nofified authority under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006)
claiming their status as on 315t March, 2014 as Micro, Small or Medium enterprises. Consequently,
the amount poid/payable to these parties could not be ascertainable.

12. Segment Reporting:

The Company is mainly engaged in providing trading of agriculture seeds and all the activities of
the business revolve around this main business, The company is operating under a single seament.
Therefore, there is no separate reportable segments as per the accounting standard 17 Segment
Reporting.

Statement of Related Partles & Transactions
(A) Names of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the years and

description of rel ship:
1. Arunkumar N. Chog Director
2, sggar A, Chag Director
3. Sagar Intemational sister Concern

Arunkumar M. Chag Repayment of Unsecured Loan 35,00.000.00 1.90.50,000.00
Unsecured Loan taken 31,50.000.00 ~ 2,52,00,000.00 |
Director Salary 4,50,000,00 4.50,000.00

Sagar A. Chag Repayment of Unsecured Loan 1.74.00,000.00 1.90.00.000.00
Unsecured Loan faken 1,45,75,000.00 4.29,40.000.00
Director Salary 4.50,000.00 4,50,000,00 |

Sagar Intemational Purchase 6.:33.570.00 4,71.11,302.00

Unsecured Loan 2,42,50,000.00 | 2,41,50,000.00 |
Sagar A. Chag Unsecured Loan 4,43.65,000.00 4,49,40,000.00
Sagar Intermnational Advance 25,93.284.00 0.00
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FINANCIAL INDEBTEDNESS

Based on the independent examination of Books of Accounts, Audited Financial Statements and other

documents of the issuer Company, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED and further
explanations and information provided by the management of the Comparies, which we believe ta
be true and comect to the best of our information and belief, the financial indebtedness of the
company as at 31st March 2023, March 31, 2022, are as mentioned below:

........ PR s

Secured Loan 9.86.31.779.00 7.01.31,77%.00
Unsecured Loan 6.86,15,000.00 7.61.21.221.00
| Tatal. 16,72,44,779.00 14,62,53,000.00

Secured Loans

AXis Bank Llimited Warehouse

Loan Working
[Agoinst  Hypothecation  of Copital
Stock) 500,000,000 9.5% 1,17.24,653 43,046,542
. . . Working
A k Limited Cash Credit
% Sark limite e Capital 8,135,126 | 5.53.51,523
. ’ Working
A k B L 2
s Bank Business Loan Capital .00 648,775
Axis Bank Covid Line of Credit - ;
Business

I 41,656,400 41,664,400
Axis Bank Covid line of Credit - Waorking
2 Capital 0.00 79.399
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I.Insecumd I.nuns

NU!'IkU"ﬂGF M. Chﬂg Busess On Demund 2.47,50 ma 0o 2.41 50.000.00
sagar A, Chag Business Ori Demand 4,43,45,000.00 4,49,40,000.00
Love Shoppers Ltd Business On Demand 0.00 50,31.221 _[j|-;|_
Tatal. 4,86,15,000.00 7.61,21,221.00

For, GUJARAT PEANUT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED

réhwoj\;? @ﬁ%}/

ARUNKUMAR N. CHAG SAGAR A. CHAG

For, DM A A AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountant
FRN WO 1585T6W

MIRAL B. DOBARIYA

Directar Director Partner
DIN:02170698 DIN: 02192020 = Mem No.s05136
Place: Rajkot

Date : 04,/09/2023
UDIN: 23605136BGUYEFS931

Page 40 of 4D



